From: Thea Robinson <Robinson_Thea_D@cat.com>

To: <bhopwood@peoriagov.org>
CcC: <kgreen@peoariagov.org>
Date: 7/25/2014 2:13 PM

Subject: City of Peoria, lllincis Gontact:
To:

MayorsOffice

Name:

Thea Raobinson

Email:
Robinson_Thea_D@cat.com

Home Address
11235 N. Granite St/ Dunlap, IL 61525

Business Name
Caterpillar

Business Address
Mossville - Bldg AC

Home Phone
240-5220

Business Phone
578-7288

Fax

Preferred method of contact:
* Business Phone * Email

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:
Pearia Housing Authority

Community Volunteer Experience

CEFCU Board (current): St Jude Board (past);, Richland Community
College (past); Central lllinois Easter Seals Board(past}; church
{education, ¢hoir, finance); PTO (Woodrow Wilson, Mark Bills,
Washington Gifted School, Richwood High School)

Have you previously served on a city commission:
No

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service
Professional and Employment Background
Caterpillar -- Operations, Human Resources, IT, Quality. Experience in

Strategy and Execution roles.

Educational Background



BS Mathematics; MBA.

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer
commission and what you would hope to accomplish if appointed
Commitment to community service; concern for quantity and quality of
subsidized housing and the accountability required for residents.
Desire to share the skills developed in my paying job.

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for
you?;
No

Sent from (ip address): 192.189.128.13 (bc5.cat.com)

Date/Time: July 25, 2014 7:12 pm

Coming from (referer):
http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/
Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1;
WOWe64; Trident/5.0)



